
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

Notice of Meeting 

Blackwater Valley Advisory Committee for Public Transport 
  
  
Connie Banda, Network Rail 
Cllr David Beaman, Waverley Borough Council 
Lisa Cook, Hampshire County Council 
Cllr Rod Cooper, Hampshire County Council 
David Daniels, Southeast Communities Rail Partnership 
Richard Davies, HOPPA 
Phil Dominey, South Western Railway 
Cllr Graham Eyre, Guildford Borough Council: 
Cllr Steve Forster, Hart District Council (and HCC) 
Edward Goose, Great Western Railway 
Edward Hawkins, Surrey Heath Borough Council 
Aaron Hodgkiss, Stagecoach in Hampshire 
Paul Madeley, Stagecoach 
Paul Millin, Surrey County Council 
Jonathon Nesbit, Network Rail 
James O'Neill, Stagecoach South 
Cllr Adrian Newell, Rushmoor Borough Council 
Cllr Alan Oliver, Hart District Council 
Tom Pierpoint, Great Western Railway 
Cllr Mike Roberts, Rushmoor Borough Council 
Valarie Sexton, Surrey County Council 
Cllr Maurice Sheehan, Rushmoor Borough Council 
Peter Shelley, Hampshire County Council 
Jill Shuttleworth, Rushmoor Borough Council 
Cllr Paul Spooner, Guildford Borough Council 
David Strunz, Great Western Railway 
Greg Thompson, Network Rail 
Councillor Chris Turrell, Bracknell Forest Council 
Cllr Valerie White, Surrey Heath Borough Council 
David Wilby, South Western Railway 
Andrew Wilson, Hampshire County Council 
Cllr Bill Withers, Hampshire County Council 
Wednesday 12 October 2022, 2.00  - 4.00 pm 
Microsoft Teams Meeting 

 

 

Agenda 
All councillors at this meeting have adopted the Mayor’s Charter  

which fosters constructive and respectful debate. 

Item Description Page 
 
1.  Minutes - 20 July 2022  1 - 4 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 20 July 
2022. 
Reporting: ALL 

 

 
2.  Train Operators' Updates   



EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 To receive any updates from the train operators. 
Reporting: ALL 

 

 
3.  Bus Operators' Updates   

 To receive any updates from the bus operators. 
Reporting: ALL 

 

 
4.  Local Authorities' Updates   

 To receive any updates from the local authorities. 
Reporting: ALL 

 

 
5.  Other Matters   

 To consider any other matters relating to public transport in the Blackwater 
Valley. 
Reporting: ALL 

 

 
6.  Date of Next Meeting   

 To agree the date of the next meeting. 
Reporting: ALL 

 

Published: 4 October 2022 



 

 

BLACKWATER VALLEY 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR 
PUBLIC TRANSPORT 
20 JULY 2022 
2.00  - 3.00 PM 
 

 

Present: 
Lisa Cook, Hampshire County Council 
Cllr Rod Cooper, Hampshire County Council 
David Daniels, Southeast Communities Rail Partnership 
Richard Davies, HOPPA 
Phil Dominey, South Western Railway 
Edward Goose, Great Western Railway 
Aaron Hodgkiss, Stagecoach in Hampshire 
James O'Neill, Stagecoach South 
Cllr Adrian Newell, Rushmoor Borough Council 
Cllr Mike Roberts, Rushmoor Borough Council 
Councillor Chris Turrell, Bracknell Forest Council (Chair) 
Cllr Valerie White, Surrey Heath Borough Council 
David Wilby, South Western Railway 
Cllr Bill Withers, Hampshire County Council 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Cllr David Beaman 

1. Minutes - 13 April 2022  
Subject to amending the name Steve O’Neill to James O’Neill, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 13 April 2022 were approved as of correct. 

2. TfSE Strategic Plan  
The group discussed the implications the TfSE Strategic Plan had on Blackwater 
Valley. 
 
There was a strategic plan meeting that had been attended at Guildford. The purpose 
of the meeting was to have discussed the strategic outline of what would need to 
occur in Outline 4.  
 
Within the southeast region, there were sub areas which investigated what wound 
need to occur. It was recognised we were area 10. A map of area 10 had been 
discussed which discussed how the connectivity in the area could have improved not 
only for the present structures and infrastructure but also for the future structure and 
infrastructure housing to come.  
 
There was a report created on local areas which had suggested there needed to be 
an interchange between the Reading to Guildford line and the Farnborough line at a 
joint station. However, the report showed the plan had failed. There was a suggestion 
the interchange could be considered again. 
 
It was suggested the electrification of the line between Reading and Gatwick should 
be put forward as a matter of some urgency. 
 

1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

A few issues had been raised on the call for representatives of the train operators. In 
response to these, it was noted by Great Western: 

• Everybody in the industry was keen to look into electrification but the third rail 
would not be the long-term solution to the current situation because the 
industry had moved away from third rail where possible for several reasons. 

• It was noted the government had set itself the aim for all diesel trains to be 
removed by 2040.  

• There would need to be an alternative to diesel trains which was why battery 
trains were being investigated. The proposed trial on the Greenford Branch 
later this year was an interesting trial for the industry as it would determine 
whether batteries were a potential option. However, it was essential to 
remember the Greenford branch was a 3 mile line with the trains going 
approximately 16mph. This meant it might not have be the best way to test 
battery trains, but it would be a way to show the industry was looking for the 
most effective way for trains to be quicker, more efficient and provide the 
service required. 

• It was suggested electric trains and electrification would be the best way 
forward.  

• It was noted the new tri-mode rolling stock was still being tested to ensure 
they were reliable for service.   

• It was noted that the three trains an hour proposal on the Reading to Gatwick 
line would not be part of the May timetable change as there was not the 
demand three trains an hour since the pandemic.  

• Area 10 discussions focused on how the connectively had improved. A 
suggestion was made to have a Blackwater Valley ticket for all transport. 
However, it was noted it would be more effective to use contactless travel so 
various transport modes could be used without needing a ticket. A trial had 
been introduced to connect buses with trains at Farnborough and for both 
journeys to be made with one ticket. Research showed the public preferred 
the comfort of contactless as there was no need to worry about losing 
physical tickets.  

• It was noted TFL Oyster cards were being phased out because it was simpler 
to use contactless.  

• The legislation for Great British Railways to come into being was awaited, but 
may facilitate simpler ticketing. 

3. Financial Support Package  
Three potential services had been investigated further: 

1) Number 7 from Aldershot to Fleet. 
2) Number 41 from Farnborough to Ashford. 
3) Number 9 from Bracknell to Farnborough. 

 
Officers had been instructed to announce their views in relation to the future. It was 
noted, it would be beneficial to have the view from local authorities to know what they 
had heard. 
 
There was a consultation underway in Hampshire which would be drawn to a close 
on 24 July 2022. It was noted, nothing would be decided until the results of the 
consultation had been considered. It was understood Hampshire would need to make 
£800,000 worth of savings on the passenger transfer budget which included bus and 
community transport. 
 
It was noted there had been seven proposals from the consultation with 2,168 
responses. It was noted from the insights team, 700 Reponses were good which was 

2



 

 

positive. Of those people, 3,000 comments had been made on how reductions of 
services would impact them. 
 
It was noted it was essential to investigate who had been using the services. The 
poorly used services were poorly used pre-Covid, and it was noted that Covid had not 
made particular services perform worse or better.  
 
It was recognised the final decision would be based on a combination of factors such 
as the outcome of the consultation, the public’s opinion, collaborative work with other 
services along with the need to have realistic options. It was noted certain services 
would not be cut because cutting them off would result in a cost to the County 
Council.  
 
It was noted the 7, 9 and the 41 were all inside the scope of the consultation because 
those services were all funded by the County Council. The 7 had made savings 
through business as usual. The 41 was a particular problem for Hampshire because 
41 was funded through developers’ contributions which had ended in 2020. Since 
then, the government support had been used to ensure the service was provided 
which meant Surrey contributed around £27-28,000 per year with the rest of the 
funding from the Government support which would end in November 2022  
 
Regarding support packages available for public transport, the government had 
provided a LTF (Local Transport Fund) from 1 April 2022 to 31 October 2022. This 
had been provided and it was noted Hampshire had received a generous settlement. 
It was confirmed the settlement could be used throughout the whole financial year 
and not just for the period of the grant. It was recognised the grant would be used to 
support as many services as possible throughout the financial year. 

4. ORR Annual Report  
The ORR report for 2021/22 had showed what had occurred along with the points 
that had been made in relation to the Covid response. However, the report had not 
discussed sustainability to any great extent.  
 
It was recognised there was a need for ORR to focus on working with operators 
regarding how sustainability of services could be improved. This was essential 
particularly in relationship to heatwaves as a heatwave had just passed and it 
suggested that there may be another in August which would be likely to cause more 
problems. 

5. Any Other Business  
In relation to the heatwave, it was noted South Western Railway had performed 
better than expected as the majority of the services had continued to be provided. It 
was recognised the Windsor lines and services held up well and were running 
according to the timetables. It was noted there had been a points failure at Clapham 
Junction and between Clapham Junction and Waterloo the tracks had warped. At 
one-point services had been suspended but had started running again from 19:00. 
 
It was suggested messaging from transport operators could be improved, although a 
very clear message stating, ‘do not travel unless it was necessary’ had been ignored 
by the public. It was established there were political reasons as to why ‘do not travel’ 
could not be stated. 
 
It was recognised strikes would be happening in the next few days affecting the 
whole of the rail network. It was noted there would be a strike day by the RMT on 

3



 

 

South Western Railway on 27 July 2022. It was noted a revised timetable had been 
created which could be found on the website. Services would be expected to 
continue to as far as Windsor but there would be no services provided to Reading. It 
was noted services would start at 07:30 and finish 18:30. Services would not start the 
following day until 07:30. The reason for this was because the RMT also worked for 
Network Rail to guarantee safety of the track which would need to take place before 
public services resumed. Therefore, it would operate again at 07:30 and would 
provide a full weekday service as opposed to running a Saturday service.  
 
It was noted there would be an ASLEF strike on 30 July 2022. It was recognised 
South Western Railway would be largely unaffected due to existing pay agreements, 
but it was noted the network was likely to be busier on the day of the strike especially 
where it could offer an alternative to GWR services. 
 
There was a request to receive regular updates and reports from rail and bus 
operators to understand what had occurred in the region. It was noted it would be 
useful to hear the updates regularly. Action: it was requested for the agenda to be 
restructured to include updates and reports from train and bus operators. 

6. Date of Next Meeting  
The next meeting of the Committee would be held at 14:00 on Wednesday 12 
October 2022. 

CHAIRMAN 

4


	Agenda
	1 Minutes - 20 July 2022

